
Phone: (610) 262-7012  ww

DATE:  October 12, 2021 

TO:  Invitation to Bid a
Collection and Dis
Processing, and M

FROM:  Allen Township, N

SUBJECT:   ADDENDUM 1 –

CHANGE IN “BULK ITEM COLLECT
7, TO READ AS FOLLOWS: 

“a. Bulk Item Collection – Weekly c
per week, on the same day as Municipal 

To ensure the integrity of the bid process
with your company’s response to this doc
_________________________________
PRINTED NAME  
_________________________________
SIGNATURE NAME  

Sincerely, 
  Ilene M. Eckhart 
  Manager 
  Allen Township 

A

Dale N. Hassler, 
Gary Behler, Vic
Bruce Frack 
Gerald Montanar
Carl Edwards 
llen Township Supervisors 
4714 Indian Trail Road 

Northampton, Pennsylvania 18067

Chairman                                         Stan Wojciechowski, PE, CME 
e Chairman B. Lincoln Treadwell, Jr., Esq. 

Ilene M. Eckhart, Manager 
i, Sr. 
w.allentownship.org Fax:  (610)262-7364 

nd Specifications for Municipal Waste and Recycling  
posal from Residential Units Including Collection,  
arketing of Recyclables 

orthampton County, Pennsylvania 

  

ION” AS STATED IN “ADDITIONAL SERVICES”, PAGE 

urbside collection of one (1) Bulk Item per Residential Unit 
Waste collection” 

, a signed copy of this bid addendum notice shall be included 
ument. 
___ ___________________________ 

DATE 
___ ___________________________ 

NAME OF COMPANY 


